
From: Mercedes Maharis   
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 11:07 AM 
To: LCB Legal <LCBLegal@lcb.state.nv.us> 
Subject: Submission for 28 Dec 2022 Meeting 

 

RE: Prison Issues of Importance: Credits/GoodDays Errors and Food  

1 year extra in prison because of calculation errors? 

a) Costing us how much?  

b) How long has it taken to implement the 11 Feb 2022 Sisolak/USDOJ Agreement on persons 

with disabilities receiving the days that they are supposed to receive... nearly 2 years? Why? 

Please read this urgent message and consider how we can resolve these issues affecting an 

unknown number of human lives in mass incarceration in our state. 

Thank you for all you do to help others. 

mm 

Mercedes Maharis MA MS MA 

 

 

 

 

Paralegal for Richard Segerblom, LTD, Attorney at Law 

Nevada Silver Haired Legislative Forum Member, Senate District 3 

Nevada Chaplain 

2021 Women in History Honoree 

Lifetime Member CURE Washington DC 

Past Director NV Cure 
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From: Mercedes Maharis   
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:27 PM 
To: Haas, Jordan <Jordan.Haas@lcb.state.nv.us> 
Subject: Re: Submission for 28 Dec 2022 Meeting 

 

RE: Typo Correction for 28 Dec 2022 Submission 

 

NOTE: 11 Feb 2021 Sisolak/USDOJ Agreement, 

not 11 Feb 2022.  

I apologize.  

 

In addition and in closing, mass incarceration is a failed social experiment,  

in my opinion.  

 

Allowing the Nevada Department of Corrections to go 

uncertified to minimum standards, has been a grave error, costing us 

untold prison residents' mental and physical damage... and too many  

lives through the years... now with a spike in suicides among younger individuals.  

 

So sad all this. If you can do anything, please do so to require certification 

to standards this 2023 legislature. This will establish some order in a now 

dysfunctional system that continues to hurt, not rehabilitate lives. 

 

Peace for us all in 2023... if only... 

 

A sincere thank you for all you are doing to help others. 

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
 




